

**Jerry F. Coffey**  
**Principal**

**PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Mr. Coffey has compiled many years of experience in advisory, board, legal and senior-level executive management roles over the course of his career. Besides logging over 35 years in the energy industry, Mr. Coffey has also advised and held Board positions in the commercial real estate, gaming & hospitality and consumer lending businesses. Much of his experience has been with companies before, during and after restructuring and with businesses in challenged industries.

As General Counsel and a member of the senior management team of a \$2.5 billion power generation and gas pipeline company, Mr. Coffey managed the company's legal and compliance issues, including two Chapter 11 restructuring proceedings. He also served as the company's Corporate Secretary during his entire tenure there. Mr. Coffey was also a member of a special committee of the Board of Directors of Station Casinos, Inc. during its Chapter 11 proceeding. He also served as an Independent Manager of the Legacy Partners Realty Fund as it successfully dealt with its lenders and investors.

Mr. Coffey graduated from the University of North Dakota with a Bachelor of Arts degree in Political Science and Creighton University School of Law with a Juris Doctorate degree.



## PROFESSIONAL BIOGRAPHY

### CAREER EXPERIENCE

**ARETÉ CAPITAL PARTNERS**  
*PRINCIPAL*

**NEW YORK, NY**  
03/21 – Current

**VALORUM ENERGY, LLC**  
*VICE PRESIDENT*

**S. PASADENA, FL**  
03/19 – Current

**CAISSA CAPITAL, LLC**  
*MANAGING DIRECTOR*

**S. PASADENA, FL**  
09/17 – 02/19

**ENTEGRA POWER GROUP**  
*GENERAL COUNSEL*

**TAMPA, FL**  
01/05 – 07/17

**AQUILA ENERGY**  
*ASST. GENERAL COUNSEL*

**OMAHA, NE & KANSAS CITY, MO**  
90 - 95 & 00 – 03

**BLACKWELL SANDERS**  
*PARTNER*

**OMAHA, NE & KANSAS CITY, MO**  
95 - 96 & 97 - 00

### BOARD OF DIRECTOR EXPERIENCE

**STATION CASINOS**

2009-2010

**LEGACY PARTNERS REALTY FUND**

2010-2011

**CLP HOLDINGS**

2014 - CURRENT

### SELECT INTERIM MANAGEMENT / TURNAROUND ADVISORY EXPERIENCE

**ENTEGRA POWER GROUP** – General Counsel

2004-2017

**LEGACY PARTNERS REALTY FUND** – Independent Manager

2010-2011

**FPL ENERGY** – Risk Management Committee

2004

## EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

**CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW** – *Omaha, NE*  
*Doctor of Law – JD, Law*

1984

**UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA** – *Grand Forks, ND*  
*Bachelor of Arts, Political Science and Government*

1981

\* References Available Upon Request \*